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Both historically and architecturally the Walker-Knerr-Williams House is
a tangible reminder of the nineteenth century. |Its Georgian style with
Victorian trim presents a serene and dignified face to the world and is

harmoniocus in its blend of brick, stone and wood. The house was built in

two stages, with the front section completed in 1872, and the stem section,
giving the house its basic T-shape, completed in 1878.

From every aspect the house pleases the eye. The strong T-shape is accentuated
by four chimneys. The two bay windows on the north and south elevations of

the front portion of the house, the two storey front portico, and the long
second floor south gallery are features which adorn the basic structure.

The facade, with its balanced windows, doors and pillars, has a look of

simple but genuine elegance. Bracketed cornice work and paired segmental
arched windows are typical around the front portion of the structure.

Inside, the original ceilings are the same height as when they were built
(14 feet in the front, 12 feet in the stem). The large rooms, graced with
much natural light, remain much the same as when originally constructed.
Interior features of special note are the pressed tin ceiling on the second
storey gallery, and etched transom windows.

Though a few minor changes have been made to allow for twentieth-century
comfdorts, theré 'have been no major ‘structural changes since the house was
completed in 1878. Minor alterations in 1910 enclosed the lower south
gallery and added a back stairway. The house remains in excellent condition.

The Walker-Knerr-Williams House, the Gregg Housel, and 0ld Main on the
University of Arkansas campus2 have some important characteristics in common.
W. Z. Mayes was the contractor for all three structures. The red brick

used in each was locally produced from the same clay deposit and was fired
by the same craftsman, John L. Kelton.

Some statistics on the Walker-Knerr-Williams House:

18 inch thick downstairs partitions
14 inch thick upstairs partitions

14 foot ceilings in the front section
12 foot ceilings in the stem section
8 fireplaces

7 double windows

L chimneys

2 doors with bars and iron supports

IGregg House, Washington County, Arkansas. Added to the National Register
on September 17, 1974.

2014 Main, Washington County, Arkansas. Added to the National Register on
June 15, 1970.
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The Walker-Knerr-Williams House is a two-storey brick structure on the south

slope of Mt. Sequoyah in Fayetteville, Arkansas.
state historical circiles as the old Walker House,

the Walker-Knerr-Williams House.

structure for his daughter Mary and her husband,

relation). The stem portion of the house was finished in 1878.
family lived in the house for thirty-six years.

Judge David Walker came to Arkansas from Kentucky in 1829.

It is known in local and
and more recently, as

James David Walker (no
The Walker

Though affiliated

- with the Whig party, neither his political activities nor judicial activities

were curtailed in Democratic Arkansas.
of the group which formed the first Arkansas constitution.
Walker was elected to the State Senate.

In 1836 Walker was a leading member
Four vears later,
His activities in the Senate led to

his election as Associate Justice of the State Supreme Court in 1848.

Following the Civil War,

during which time he served in a Confederate military

court, Judge Walker was elected Chief Justice of the Arkansas Supreme Court.
He was ousted by the Reconstruction government, but was elected again in 1874
and served until his death in 1878.

Judge Walker's son-in-law,

in 1847, and was admitted

imprisoned for two years.
Fayetteville. 1In 1879 J.
and served one full term.

and practiced law until his death in 1906.

to whom he gave the house on East Mountain, was
James David Walker. Born in Kentucky in 1830, J. D. Walker moved to Arkansas
to the bar three years later. During the Civil War
he served as a colonel in the Confederate infantry, and was captured and
Following the war he resumed his law practice in
D. Walker was elected to the United States Senate
Declining to seek re-election, he returned home

Like most of the Walker families,

he was buried in the Walker family cemetery, located about one-half mile north

of the house and adjacent

to the Confederate cemetery.

in 1910 the George Frederick Knerr family from lowa bought the Walker House
years. During that time two Knerr daughters were

and lived there for fifty
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married in the house. Eventually one Knerr granddaughter was married in the
house, and in 1960, returned to live there with her family, the Franklin S.
Williams family.

The Walker-Knerr-Williams House is quite similar to the Lafayette Gregg House
in Fayetteville. Both structures are of two storey red brick construction
with two storey wooden porticos and paired ornamental brackets. A third
structure, 0ld Main on the University of Arkansas campus, was built by the
same contractor and with the same type brick as the Gregg and Walker houses.
Other exceptional features of the Walker-Knerr-Williams House are the paired
and bay windows, arched entry ways, and the second storey gallery on the
south elevation.

The Walker-Knerr-Williams House is significant both architecturally and as
the home of one of Arkansas' most important political families in the
nineteenth century.
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